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MEMORANDUM  

TO:   Megan Peterson, Deputy Superintendent, Student Investment Division 

FROM:  Christy McGill, Deputy Superintendent, Educator Effectiveness and Family Engagement 

 

DATE:  05/07/2025 

 

SUBJECT:  Allocation Memo for FY26 Subawards: Perkins - Local Formula  

 

This memo provides allocation amounts for the following grant program: 

• Name of Grant/Project: Perkins – Local Formula 

• Budget Account: 2676 

• Budget Category: 11 

• Job Number: VA048A250028 (anticipated) 

• Funding Period Start Date: July 1, 2025 

• Funding Period End Date: September 30, 2027 

Subrecipient Organization/Entity Amount of Subaward 

Carson $88,888.34 

Churchill $46,062.11 

Clark $4,555,965.70 

College of Southern Nevada $2,270,244.82 

Douglas $54,223.00 

Elko $100,693.66 

Great Basin College $213,528.73 

Humboldt $34,221.76 

Lander $11,339.92 

Lincoln $8868.16 

Lyon $93,093.64 

Mineral $9,814.87 

Nye $107,654.49 

State Public Charter School Authority $8913.10 

Truckee Meadows Community College $721,930.46 

Washoe $708,625.95 

Western Nevada College $225,545.50 

White Pine $14,033.11 

TOTAL: $9,273,647.31 

 


